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From: Trials 

To: Obermann, Grace; Pollock, Robert; Yang, Zhenyu 

Cc: Trials 

Subject: FW: IPR2017-01910, IPR2017-01912, and IPR2017-01913: Request for Permission to file motion to withdraw 

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 4:59:34 PM 

Please see below 

Thanks 

Andrew 

 
 

From: Hogan, Caitlin P. [mailto:chogan@omm.com] 

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 4:44 PM 

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 

Cc: Prugo, Filko <fprugo@omm.com>; Pensabene, Marc J. <mpensabene@omm.com>; Wall, Carolyn 

S. <cwall@omm.com>; Aly, Imron T. <IAly@schiffhardin.com>; Harp, Jason G. 

<JHarp@schiffhardin.com> 

Subject: RE: IPR2017-01910, IPR2017-01912, and IPR2017-01913: Request for Permission to file 

motion to withdraw 

 
Dear Board, 

 
Patent Owner does not believe a motion to withdraw is appropriate under the circumstances and 

maintains its request for a call. 

 
Sincerely, 

Caitlin Hogan 

 

O’Melveny 

Caitlin P. 
Hogan 
chogan@omm.co
m O: +1-212-326-
4481 

 
 

O’Melveny & Myers LLP 
Times Square Tower 
7 Times Square 
New York, NY 10036 
Website | LinkedIn | Twitter 

This message and any attached documents contain information from the law firm of O'Melveny & Myers LLP 

that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, 

distribute, or use this information. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender 

immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message. 

 
 

From: Harp, Jason G. [mailto:JHarp@schiffhardin.com] 

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 4:21 PM 

To: Trials@USPTO.GOV 

Cc: Hogan, Caitlin P. <chogan@omm.com>; Prugo, Filko <fprugo@omm.com>; Pensabene, Marc J. 

f 
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<mpensabene@omm.com>; Wall, Carolyn S. <cwall@omm.com>; Aly, Imron T. 

<IAly@schiffhardin.com> 

Subject: RE: IPR2017-01910, IPR2017-01912, and IPR2017-01913: Request for Permission to file 
motion to withdraw Dear Board, 

We represent Petitioner in IPR2017-01910, IPR2017-01912, and IPR2017-01913.  We request 

permission to file a motion withdrawing our petitions and motions for joinder in these three 

proceedings.  We are available for a conference call as requested by Patent Owner in the email 

below but believe our motions to withdraw, if approved, would eliminate the need for a call. 

 
Best regards, 

Jason 

 
 
 

 

Jason G. Harp 
Counsel 

jharp@schiffhardin.co

m 

d +1.312.258.5770 | f +1.312.258.5600 

 
Schiff Hardin LLP  

233 South Wacker Drive | Suite 7100 | Chicago, IL 60606 

schiffhardin.com | v-card | view bio 

 
 

 
 

From: Hogan, Caitlin P. [mailto:chogan@omm.com] 

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:08 AM 

To: Trials@USPTO.GOV 

Cc: Prugo, Filko <fprugo@omm.com>; Pensabene, Marc J. <mpensabene@omm.com>; Wall, Carolyn 

S. <cwall@omm.com>; Harp, Jason G. <JHarp@schiffhardin.com>; Aly, Imron T. 

<IAly@schiffhardin.com> 

Subject: IPR2017-01910, IPR2017-01912, and IPR2017-01913: Request for Conference Call 

Dear Board, 

We represent Patent Owner in IPR2017-01910, IPR2017-01912, and IPR2017-01913.  Petitioner 

filed a motion to join these petitions with IPR2017-01900, IPR2017-01904, and IPR2017-01905, 

respectively.  These latter petitions were all denied institution (see IPR2017-01900, Paper No. 8 

(Aug. 30, 2017); IPR2017-01904, Paper No. 7 (Aug. 30, 2017); and IPR2017-01905, Paper No. 7 

(Aug. 

30, 2017)).  Patent Owner’s Preliminary Responses are due on November 15, 16, and 17.   Patent 

Owner requests a short call with the Board to determine how to proceed. 
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Sincerely, 

Caitlin Hogan 

 

O’Melveny 
Caitlin P. Hogan 
chogan@omm.com 
O: +1-212-326-4481 

 
 

O’Melveny & Myers LLP 
Times Square Tower 
7 Times Square 
New York, NY 10036 
Website | LinkedIn | Twitter 

This message and any attached documents contain information from the law firm of O'Melveny & Myers LLP that 

may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or 

use this information. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 

e-mail and then delete this message. 
------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message and any attachments may contain confidential 
information protected by the attorney-client or other privilege. 
If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, 
please reply to the sender that you received the message in 
error. Then delete it. Thank you. 

------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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